Wiights, David R 11}

From: AMJAD, RHONDA <Rhonda_Amjad@occhd.org>
Sent: Tuesday, November 13, 2018 8:57 AM
To: Wrights, David R IlI; City Clerk Email; SKOW. TROY; RILEY, BECKY; MAYTUBBY, PHIL;

Randall, Susan D; Kathy Cronemiller (kathycronemiller@aol.com); Kelly Kay
(kkay@ymcaokc. org) Arismendez, Michael L; Willson, Michael R; PANDO, CARMEN;
‘gkids11@gmail.com’

Subject: BOG Cancellation for today

CANCELLATION
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The regularly scheduled meeting of the BOARD OF GOVERNOR’S FOR NURSURIES, DAY CARE
CENTERS AND DAY CAMPS scheduled for Tuesday, November 13, 2018 at 12:30 p.m. has been
cancelled.

Rhonda Amjad, :: Public Health Tech

OKC-County Health Department

4900 Richmond Square suite 200, Oklahoma City, OK 73118
0: 405-425-4393 F:

occhd.org :: facebook.com/occhd :: twitter.com/okchealth
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This message and accompanying documents are covered by the electronic Communications Privacy Act, 18 U.S.C. 2510-
2521, and may contain confidential and privileged information intended for the specified individual (s) to which it is
addressed only. If you are not the intended recipient or an agent responsible for delivering it to the intended recipient,
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